
Profile

Note: This application allows you to apply for multiple Boards, Commission and Committees; however, only one application can be submitted. Please ensure that your responses clearly address your interest, qualifications, and relevant experience for *each* Board, Commission or Committee you are applying to.

Molly _____ A _____ Adams _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address _____

Street Address _____ Suite or Apt _____

Napa _____ CA _____ 94558 _____
City State Postal Code

Mailing Address (if different than Resident Address above)

Primary Phone _____ Alternate Phone _____

Length of Residence in the City of Napa:

1st 21 years and last 5 years

Length of Residence in the County of Napa:

1st 21 years and last 5 years

Registered to vote in the City of Napa?

Yes No

Tyler Technologies _____ Program Manager - CA Parks _____
Employer Job Title

Ethnicity *

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Interests & Experiences**Which Boards would you like to apply for?**

Napa County Library Commission: Submitted

Upload a Resume

Community Service Experience:

Soroptimist - less than 1 year - member Seal Beach Historical Society - docent - 1 year Napa County Library Commission - 2 years

Education:

Masters Library Science - San Jose State University - 2018 Bachelor of Science - MIS - California State University, Chico - 1999

Other relevant experience or expertise:

Additional Questions

What is your understanding of the role and responsibility of this board?

To be a community advocate for the library by helping to determine what programs are needed, changes that may need to be made and where to find the funds necessary to keep the library running.

Have you ever attended a meeting of this board? If so, how many?

Yes

What duties of this board are most interesting to you?

I am most interested in programming especially for teens, as well as budgeting.

What activities of this board are least interesting to you?

N/A

What programs or projects would you like to see improved or implemented?

I would like to see more teens/tweens using the library resources. I would also like to see some programming for seniors around technology and access to online media.

How would you approach improving these project(s) or program(s)?

More advertising at the local high/middle schools, focused workshops on current interests. In a dream world have a media wing with access to items like a music/video studio, newer technology such as 3-d printers, but of course, I'm sure is not in the budget. For seniors, maybe some mobile volunteers to help to the assisted living communities to help adults interested in eReaders to teach them how to use the library with such devices.

Are you involved in any organizations or activities that may result in a conflict of interest if you are appointed to this board?

No

Please list two local references and their phone numbers:

Kate Suggs -

Scott Miller -

How did you learn of this vacancy?

Internet

Molly A. Adams

Napa, CA 94558

Experience:

iDiscovery Solutions – Washington, DC (Remote)

August 2018 – Current

Senior Analytics Consultant

- Utilizing various analytics tools such as Tableau, AWS QuickSight, Looker, Splunk, and PowerBi to create powerful visualizations to represent client data in courtroom proceedings.
- Analyzing terabytes of data in SQL Server to identify trends and anomalies to help client focus their litigation strategy.
- Analyzing forensically collected data to assist in data breach investigations.
- Creating repeatable workflows and analysis scripts and dashboards to get new client's access to their data and initial analysis within a 24-hour period.
- Creating generic reporting process for clients to visualize the various data sources provided to us and how they will be used in the analysis.

ProSearch Strategies – Los Angeles, CA

December 2013 – August 2018

Lead SQL Developer/Reporting Manager

- Implemented SSRS firm wide for client facing reporting. All aspects handled from hardware purchase to end user training and subscriptions. Saved 20 hours per week per employee with client reporting.
- Accessed third party software tools using APIs and SQL CLR stored procedures to integrate 3rd party data into billing reports.
- Integrated SSRS into Relativity to allow clients to run ad hoc reports.
- Created email consolidation workflow to filter corpus of all emails of a client to the smallest possible set for document review by lawyers.
- Created stored procedures, functions and jobs to assist client teams by automating workflows.
- Created SSIS packages to transfer multiple client's data from internal databases to external FTP site.
- Implemented subscription framework in 3rd party software to allow clients access to SSRS reports through a secure and familiar interface.

Deloitte - Nashville, TN

August 2011 – June 2013

Senior Developer (SQL)

- Created stored procedures, functions and jobs to assist client teams by automating workflows.
- Designed custom SQL Scripts to manipulate data.
- Created Visual Basic dll files to validate data within Relativity.
- Wrote custom nightly SQL jobs/stored procedures to automate data processing.
- Designed SSRS reports for varying client requests.
- Identified ways of streamlining common processes across varying client cases.
- Relativity Subject Matter Expert, troubleshoot any out of norm problems in Relativity.
- Manage database indexing for Relativity to improve performance.

FTI Consulting - Pittsburgh, PA/San Francisco, CA
May 2008 - August 2011
Senior Developer (SQL)

- Wrote SSIS packages for importing/exporting data between Attenex and Ringtail.
- Worked with team of .NET developers and QA staff to write various modules of Ringtail software.
- Rewrote stored procedures to improve content searching module by 54%.
- Built SQL auditing for searching, content indexing, and production changes.
- Wrote SQL CLR stored procedures to integrate with dtSearch in Ringtail application.

FTI Consulting - New York, New York
September 2006 - May 2008
Senior Consultant

- Wrote custom SQL scripts to manipulate data in the Ringtail database.
- Wrote SSIS application to move data to remote locations and reintegrate newest data back to server.
- Maintained server room at client site.
- On site client support for Ringtail platform.
- Assist in preparing productions by identifying and copying files and code.
- Worked with development team to make custom solutions permanent in application.

Technical:

Agile Development Environments

Languages: AJAX, ASP, HTML, VBScript, JavaScript, XML, VB, .Net, Python

Databases: SQL Server 2008/2012/2016, Access 2003/2007/2010, MongoDB

Analytical Software: Splunk, Tableau, Microsoft Power BI, SSRS, Looker, Quick Sights

Microsoft Certified IT Professional - Database Development MCP ID #3810853
Certified Scrum Product Owner

Education:

San Jose State University
Masters – Library Sciences (MLIS)
Emphasis – Data Analytics & Data Driven Decision Making

California State University, Chico
B.S. Business Administration
Option: Management Information Systems/Software